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KANI19 KB
- | Senior Account Executive
i = INK USINESS OLUTIONS
Add:26F, Merchants Plaza South Building,No.333
North Chengdu Road,Jing’an District,Shanghai,200041
L T L MP: +86 13621652986

ULINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS COLTD.
E-mail:iack.li@ubs-cn.com

From: "ZEUR{E" <jack li@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Wed, Jan 24, 2024 04:33 PM

To: "T=EE" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;
Cc: "BRH" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "HERE" <doris yuan@ubs-cn.com>; "##r° <yola.zhang@ubs-cn.com>: "Bt

<kong.wei@ubs-cn.com>; "#HHiF" <lux.yang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Fw:Re:MBSERZIKTLALHBLEJoiE

- Dear Nicole ,
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| Senior Account Fxecutive
—_INK .USINESS .OLUTIONS

Add:26F, Merchants Plaza South Building,No.333

o,

MP: +86 13621652986

ULINK DUSINESS SOLUTIONS

E-mail:fack li@ubs-cn.com

From: "RLF"<candyyu@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2024 06:59 PM

To: "R#3" <anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>; "Z=URE" <jack li@ubs-cn.com>;
Cc: BRI <kong.wei@ubs-~cn.com>; "HiiE" <lux.yang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re:[MAERRNT LA BB/

BRLAESRIE=ESWSEXRONT LN . BaRgEALSE 8K,
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Candy Yu 171 ) | Medical Director

U-Link Business Solutions

Add: 1504, E Tower, No.C-12, Guanghua Rd, Beijing, 100020

Tel: +8610 65021681 Fax: +8610 65022006 MP: +86 15010384661 / 18611297268

9 s B W E-mail:candy.yu@ubs-cr.com

ARl PULPS B8 SN UTIONS COLLTE,

From: "B38 “<anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2024 06:51 PM

To: "FEUR{E" <jack li@ubs-cn.com>; "REF" <candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;
Cc: "BERNL" <kong.wei@ubs-cn.com>; "#7#TR" <lux.yang@ubs-cn.com>;
Subject: Re:MASERZINTLASERMAS0iE

Dear Jack ,
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Loandy Yu 0 0 | Medical Director
U-Link Business Solutions
Add: 1504, E Tower, No.C-12, Guanghua Rd, Beijing, 100020
L o Tel: +8610 65021681 Fax: +8610 65022008 MP: +86 15010384661 / 18611297268
N E-mailicandy.yu@ubs-cn.com |
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From: "BRE" <lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>;

Date: Thu, Feb 8, 2024 10:41 AM

To: "P*£F" <nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "REREE" <doris.yuan@ubs-cn.coms; "3KET" <yola.zhang@ubs-cn.com>; "R <jack li@ubs-cn.com>:

| Subject: ¥R XFMIBRSMSHEXSELEIMNELHEST

| Dear Nicole ,
: I35R T BRHLEE Frank (B TS8R4 ) , FTFRTR22SEXHIFEETONEEINE | BHA |

. POIRAN : 69536.00 ( £ERIEHNZI75536 )
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g iy Shesec b Ascoriate Account Directnr

U-LINK BUSINESS ~OLUTIONS



